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mailto:Kelly.Tiller@canopius.com  

To: VRES Mailbox - Charlton Subject: RE: MR SIMON CORDELL - 

CX52 JRZ. 

I have been told by the police that you do a report on all items that was in 

the vehicle at the time it was ceased.  

Can I have a copy of this report please?  

 

Kind regards Kelly Tiller  

 

Fleet Underwriting | KGM Motor Insurance – Member of the Canopius 

Group KGM House | 14 Eastwood Close | London | E18 1RZ D +44 (0) 20 

8530 1818 | F +44 (0) 20 8530 1841  

www.kgminsurance.co.uk | www.canopius.com  

From: Sarah.Williams6@met.pnn.police.uk 

mailto: Sarah.Williams6@met.pnn.police.uk  

On Behalf Of VresCharlton@met.pnn.police.uk  

 

 

Sent: 25 November 2013 16:26  

To: Tiller, Kelly Subject: RE: MR SIMON CORDELL - CX52 JRZ  

We have no record what was in the vehicle; we do not touch the vehicles 

contents.  

Regards, S. Williams 

From: Tiller, Kelly. 

mailto:Kelly.Tiller@canopius.com   

 

 

Sent: 25 November 2013 10:55  

 

To: VRES Mailbox - Charlton Subject: MR SIMON CORDELL - CX52 

JRZ. 

Morning, I need some assistance with regards to the above. 

We insure Mr Simon Cordell and I need a copy of the report of the items 

that was in his vehicle at the time it was ceased. 

We are due to cancel his policy @ noon today. 

Your urgent advises are awaited. 

 

Kind regards Kelly Tiller. 

Chapter 666 
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